# Dawn Greene

**Emory University Hospital - Midtown PACU Preop** 

Lawrenceville, GA 30046 exotic38@bellsouth.net +1 678 436 6966

Registered Nurse with over 20 years of experience in the healthcare field. Responsibilities have included delivery of acute and emergent care in a patient and family centered environment. Experience has led to a vast range of evidence based practice and analytical skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Emory Healthcare - Atlanta, GA January 2007 to Present

A Registered Professional Nurse with over 20 + years of experience in the healthcare field. Responsibilities have included delivery of acute and emergent care in PACU/PreOp in a patient and family centered environment. Experience has led to a vast range of evidence based practice and analytical skills.

#### **Emergency Services - Registered Nurse Baylor/PRN**

Gwinnett Medical Center - Lawrenceville, GA October 2005 to October 2008

Coordinated and performed care during all phases of Emergency nursing to ensure rapid delivery of care in emergent situations.

• Coordination and facilitation of daily staff assignments and educational resources for the organized delivery of care in a team setting to achieve optimal customer outcomes in emergent situations.

• Performed detailed charting of patients medical records via electronic tracking system (EmStat) to provide real time system wide documentation of customer progress.

#### **Emergency Services - RN**

Brookdale University Medical Center - Brooklyn, NY May 2001 to 2007

Coordinated and performed care during all phases of Emergency nursing in a Level 1 Trauma facility to ensure rapid delivery of care in emergent situations.

• Coordination and facilitation of daily staff assignments and educational resources for the organized delivery of care in a team setting to achieve optimal customer outcomes in emergent situations.

#### PACU - RN

Brookdale University Medical Center - Brooklyn, NY June 2002 to July 2005

Performed critical care during all phases of Perioperative nursing in a Level 1 Trauma setting with adherence to ASPAN guidelines for the safe recovery of post anesthesia customers.

• Coordination and facilitation of daily staff assignments and educational resources for the organized delivery of care in a team setting to achieve optimal customer outcomes.

### Education

#### Master of Business Administration in Healthcare Management

American InterContinental University - Schaumburg, IL April 2013

#### **Baccalaureate in Science /Nursing**

Chamberlain College of Nursing-Illinois - Schaumburg, IL February 2011

#### Associate in Applied Science

Helene Fuld College of Nursing - New York, NY November 2001

#### **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

## Skills

- BLS ACLS PALS (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Healthcare Management
- Problem-solving (10+ years)
- Flexibility (10+ years)
- Team Work (10+ years)
- Reliability (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Analysis Skills
- Triage
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Medical Records
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Supervising Experience (10+ years)

- Epic (3 years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Acute care

Awards

Daisy Award April 2014 Nursing Excellence

Summa Cum Laude April 2013

Certifications and Licenses

#### **Compact State Nurse License**

**CPR Certification** 

**BLS Certification** 

**PALS Certification** 

Assessments

## Clinical judgment — Expert

March 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Expert</u>

#### **Protecting patient privacy — Proficient**

August 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

#### **BLS ACLS PALS**